

Oakdale School School Site Council Minutes

Date: September 27,

2023



https://zoom.us/j/9327402459

1 Time: 4:00 p.m.



2023- 20 24, Elected SSC Members

Niembers				
Parents/Comm	unity Member/Studer	nt	Present	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year 2): Justin Puccinelli			X	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1): Heather Borgman			X	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1): Sayed Azam Jamal			X	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1): Sabrina Lockard			X	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1): Atiquallah Sahar		X		
Parent/Community Member Alternate				
Student Alternate				
*Parents that are employees of the school not council. (Student reps are for secondary sites)		nt member of the site		
Staff			Present	
Principal/Designee: Linda Powell			X	
Teacher (year 2): Kristin Damask			X	
Teacher (year 1): Angela Roberson		X		
Teacher (year 1): Rob Wells		Х		
Other Staff (year 1): Marilee Marsh		X		
Teacher Alternate:				
Other Staff Alternate:				
*Teachers must be the majority				
AGENDA				
ITEM	Facilitator	Minutes		

Call to Order / Sign in sheet	Principal	This meeting is called to order at 4:01 PM	
		Total in Attendance: 10	
Quorum (50% +1)		Quorum: yes	

Public Comment (2 minutes per speaker)	Principal	None	
Review and Approve Agenda	Principal	I move to approve the minutes: Justin Puccinelli Second: Heather Borgman In favor: 9 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes X Fails	
Review / approve minutes	Principal	I move to approve the minutes: Kristen Damask Second: Heather Borgman In favor: 9 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes X Fails	
Elect Chairperson, Vice Chairperson & Secretary	Principal	All three positions were voluntary. Chairperson: Justin Puccinelli I move to approve Justin for Chairperson: Marilee Marsh Second: Heather Borgman In favor: 9 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes X Fails Vice Chairperson: Kristin Damask I move to approve Kristin for Vice Chairperson: Justin Puccinelli Second: Heather Borgman In favor: 9 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes X Fails Secretary: Marilee Marsh I move to approve Marilee for Secretary: Justin Puccinelli Second: Angela Roberson In favor: 9 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes X Fails Second: Angela Roberson In favor: 9 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes X Fails	
Introduce New Members	Principal	Principal Powell introduced all School Site Council members and their elected terms.	
SSC Training	Principal	Travis Burke's training video was reviewed and quizzes done while viewing the video.	

Review/Approve Bylaws	Principal	I move to approve the bylaws: Justin
Review/Approve bylaws	Гинсіраі	Puccinelli
		Second: Heather Borgman
		In favor: 10
		Oppose: 0
		Abstain: 0
		Motion: Passes X Fails
Review School Compact (update if needed)	Principal	I move to approve the School Compact: Justin
		Puccinelli
		Second: Kristen Damask
		In favor: 10
		Oppose: 0
		Abstain: 0
		Motion: Passes X Fails
Review Parent Involvement Policy	Principal	I move to approve the Parent Involvement Policy: : Justin Puccinelli
		Second: Marilee Marsh
		In favor: 10
		Oppose: 0
		Abstain: 0
		Motion: Passes X Fails
Review and Discuss SPSA Goals	Principal	Principal Powell reviewed SPSA goals, budget, and actions.
Review SPSA Program Evaluation Document	Principal	See above
Review & Approve SPSA or SPSA Addendum (if needed)	Principal	N/A
		None (No parents showed up for ELAC meeting).
Committee Reports	PAC, PTA or DELAC	None (No parents showed up for ELAC meeting).
DELAC, PTA, ETC. reports (if needed)	Representative	
Additional Information/New Business/Discussion	SSC Members Chairperson	Questions: 1. Sabrina Lockard: Does WIN time have enough money? (Answer: Principal Powell – yes 2. Sayed Azam Jamal: Extra classes for EL parents to learn English so they can help their students? Answer: Principal Powell – Explained they have had parent classes at Oakdale a couple of years prior, but will inquire at the district if it will be possible for them to be held again and at Oakdale, especially for parents from Afghanistan. 3. Sayed Azam Jamal: Could parents have a presentation on technology so they can help their student. Answer: Principal Powell – Will look into having the IT department available during Family Night activities, and have interpreters there too. Time: 5:38 PM

Next meeting date:	November 29, 2023 4:00 p.m.